FILE FOLDER

DESCRIPTION ON TAB:
(243 /] ¥/

[ 1 Outside/inside of actual folder did not contain hand
written information

_Z/Outside/inside of actual folder did contain hand

written information
*Scanned as next image

Confidential Records Management, Inc.
New Bern, NC

1-888-622-4425

9/08




6240/1 Haz ardous Material/HW




Y e v AR T LR S R o

6280
FAC

MAR 2 ¢ 1987

Mr. Arthur G. Linton
Regional Federal Facilities Coordinator
Federal Facilities Compliance Program
U.S. Environmental Protectien Agency, Region IV
345 Courtland Street
. Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Re: 1981 chntal Facilities Euvironttntal
Cbnplianco Profile

Dear Mr. Linton:

We have received the Compliance Profile for 1986 which was
enclosed in your letter received March 9, 1587. The information
regarding compliance status for 1987 is current on that enclosure.

If further information or assistance is required, -plial. contact
Mr. Bob Alexander, Marine Corps Base Environnontal Engineer, at -
(919) 451-3034,

Sincerely,

T. J. DALZELL
Celeonel, U.8, Marine Corps
Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities
By direction of the Commanding General

Blind copy to:

i EnvEngr
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Commander

United States Marine Corps
Marine Corps Base

Camp Lejeune, NC 23542
ATTN: Mr. Bob Alexander

Dear Sir:

We are presently updating our Federal Facilities Environmental
Compliance Profiles for 1987. 1In order to do this in the most
effective manner, I am requesting your assistance. Enclosed is

a copy of your facility's 1986 Environmental Compliance Profile
sheet and a guidance sheet. Please provide up-to-date infor-
mation, particularly as to whether the facility is "in compliance,"
or "out of compliance". If "out of compliance," indicate:

(1) reasons for "non compliance," (2) dates of latest inspections
and notices of violations, (3) whether permits are current, ;
(4) basic information regarding required actions necessary by your
facility to achieve and to meet compliance goals. °

If you are in doubt about your status, contact the appropriate
state office having jurisdiction over your facility or this office.

We would appreciate having this information by March 27, 1986, or
sooner if possible. If you have any questions concerning this
request, please call me or Mr. David Holroyd of my staff at

(404) 347-3776 or FTS 257-3776.

Your assistance in this effort will assure our success in producing
a quality environmental compliance document for 1987.

Singerel ours .
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Arthur G. Linton, PiE.

Regional Federal Facilities Coordinator
Federal Facilities Compliance Program
Environmental Assessment Branch

Office of Policy and Management

Enclosures
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DATE:
NAME:
LOCATION:
I;D.:

MISSION:

September 1986

Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

Onslow County, North Carolina

NC170022580

To provide training facilities, logistical
support housing, and certain administrative
support for Fleet Marine Force Units and

other units assigned; to conduct specialized
U.S. Marine Corps Schools as directed.

AREA: 87,000 acres (112,000 acres with water areas)

POPULATION:

75,000

COMPLIANCE STATUS

AIR:

WATER:

WASTEWATER:

RCRA:

CERCLA:

TOXICS:

In compliance; state inspected
January 31, l9§6.

In compliance. All systems are in
compliance with THM standards. Ongoing
study of groundwater quality will evaluate
all water supply wells and sources of
suspect/detected pollution.

In compliance; NPDES permit is being
renewed. Major construction improvements
are nearing completion at Courthouse Bay
and ready for ground-breaking at Hadnot
Point.

Out of compliance. A storage permit was
issued by the state on September 7, 1984.
Inspection of June 26, 1986, indicated other
violations.

Notification has been filed. Phase I
studies are complete. Phase II studies

of 22 sites base-wide plus the Hadnot Point
groundwater aquifer are being studies in
1986 under a Navy contract. Following con-
tract negotiations in April 1986, milestones
will be defined for characterization of
pollutant extent. Feasibility Report for
remedial measures will be completed in 1987.

In compliance; PCB's managed via Defense
Logistic Agency contract.






Page 2
U.S. Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

ACTION NEEDED

Intensive groundwater monitoring program under

CERCLA/RCRA is needed to locate sources of
contanination and lead to corrective action.

'CONTACT: Bob Alexander - FTS/ 676-3034/3035






DATE:
NAME: (Please Furnish)
LOCATION: (Please Furnish)
1D EPA will Furnish
MISSION: (Please Furnish)
AREA: (Please Furnish)
POPULATION: (Please Furnish)

COMPLIANCE STATUS

AIR: Is facility in compliance with Air Regqulations?
When was facility last inspected by EPA or state?

WATER: Is facility in compliance with drinking water
quality standards? Is water obtained from wells
or municipal system? Treated?

WASTEWATER: 1Is system in compliance? TIs permit current and
when does it expire? Type of treatment system
or systems? Miscellaneous point sources? Last
date of Inspection by EPA or state? Findings?

RCRA: Is facility in compliance? Has Part A submitted?
Has Part B been called? 1Is the facility in com-
pliance with interim or final regulations? Has
any construction of storage facilities been
planned? Date of 1ast EPA or state inspection?
Findings? -

CERCLA: Has Notification been filed? Has Phase I report
been completed? Has Phase II been started? Give
phase of program and major findings.

TOXICS: Are PCB's or other toxicants handled? Give dis-
position.

PROBLEM AREAS

List major problems in Air, Water, RCRA, and CERCLA
programs.

ACTION NEEDED

Site any action needed.

CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER: (Please Furnish)
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- A A'HEADQUARTERS , MARINE CORPS BASE
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA
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¢ UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 1V

%k't m&(f
345 COURTLAND STREET

APR 2 8 1997 ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365
4AWD-WC

General J.E. Cassity

Cammanding General

U.S. Marine Corps Base

Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001

RE: RCRA Hazardous Waste Inspection March 31 and April 1, 1987
Dear General Cassity:

On March 31 and April 1, 1987, an inspection was conducted to determine
whether Camp Lejeune is in compliance with applicable RCRA requirements
for a transporter, generator and the permitted storage area for hazardous
waste. The enclosed report and checklist indicates that Camp Lejeune

is not in campliance.

The violations identified during the inspection will be addressed
under a separate letter by the State of North Carolina or this Agency.

If you should have any questions, please contact David Ellison at
404/347-7603.

Sincerely yours,

John C. Lank, P.E., Chief
East Unit, Waste Compliance Section

o\

Enclosure

cc: Gary Babb, North Carolina Solid & Hazardous Waste Mgmt. Branch
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345 COURTLAND STREET
APR 2 3 1997 ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365
4WD-WC

General J.E. Cassity

Caommanding General

U.S. Marine Corps Base

Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542-5001

RE: RCRA Hazardous Waste Inspection March 31 and April 1, 1987
Dear General Cassity:

On March 31 and April 1, 1987, an inspection was conducted to determine
whether Camp Lejeune is in compliance with applicable RCRA requirements
for a transporter, generator and the permitted storage area for hazardous
waste. The enclosed report and checklist indicates that Camp Lejeune

is not in campliance.

The violations identified during the inspection will be addressed
under a separate letter by the State of North Carolina or this Agency.
If you should have any questions, please contact David Ellison at
404/347-7603.

Sincerely yours,

John C. Lank, P.E., Chief
East Unit, Waste Compliance Section

»

Enclosure

cc: Gary Babb, North Carolina Solid & Hazardous Waste Mgmt. Branch






1.

2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

RCRA SITE INSPECTION

Inspector and Author of Report

David G. Ellison
Environmental Engineer

Facility Information

U.S. Marine Corps Camp Lejeune (USMC)
NC Highway 24 & US Highway 16

Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 28542
NC6 170 022 580

Responsible Official

Danny Sharpe
Head of Soil, Water and Environmental Branch

Inspection Participants

David Ellison, U.S. EPA

Richard Gay, North Carolina Solid & Hazardous Waste Management Branch
Scott McPhiliamy, U.S. EPA (Region III)

Winston Weiser, U.S. GAO

Danny Sharpe, USMC

Julian Wooten, USMC

Sammy Gwynn, USMC

Glenee Smith, USMC

Ken Warren, USMC

Date and Time of Inspection

March 31 and April 1, 1987
8:30 a.m.

Applicable Regulations

40 CFR Parts 262, 263, 264, and 265

Purpose of Survey

The Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984 require an annual
inspection of all federal facilities that treat, store, or dispose
of hazardous waste. This inspection is to determine the USMC's
compliance status with the permit conditions, generator standards
and transporter standards.






8.

9.

Facility Description

The USMC base is located in Jacksonville, North Carolina. The base
is the most camplete amphibious training base in the world. The
main mission of the base is to provide housing, training, logistic
and administrative support for marine units, conduct specialized
schools and other training as needed, receive and process personnel
as assigned, and conduct combat training as needed. The facility
was issued a hazardous waste Part B permit for storage in containers
on September 7, 1984.

Findings

On March 31 and April 1, 1987, EPA conducted an inspection of the
USMC, and was accampanied by the State inspector and members of the
GAO task force, who are overviewing the quality of RCRA inspections.
The USMC is a permitted facility for storage in containers, a
generator of hazardous waste and a transporter of hazardous waste.

The facility is operated by DRMO, who is responsible for the management
of hazardous waste. The USMC is the owner of the facility who oversees
the management of hazardous waste under the Natural Resource and
Environmental Affairs Division. The Traffic Manager Officer (TMO)

is responsible for the transporation of hazardous waste.

Hazardous waste is generated at approximately 100 sites (facility
was unsure of actual number) and then transported by TMO to the
permitted storage area. Attached is a list of the generatars (the
first three pages are resposible officer at each site and the last
three pages are generating sites). The list is approximately 85
percent complete.

The permitted storage area has two areas for storage of hazardous
waste, building TP-451 and TP-463. The capacity in 55 gallon drums

of the storage areas are: 224 drums in TP-451 and 504 drums in TP-
463. The waste stored in the two storage buildings was in excellent
condition. Hazardous materials are also stored in these two buildings.

The following generating sites were inspected: (B = building number)
2d Lav Battalion, sites B429, B1750, and B1755; 2d Amtrac Battalion,
sites BA2, BA47, BA47, BB6 and BAl; 8th Marine HQCO, sites BTC-774
and B712; Marine Corp Service Support Schools, sites BM119 and BM191;
2d Maint Battaloon, sites B1601, B909, B901 and B902; and 2d Supply
Battalion, site B915.

The USMC generates a large quantity of batteries (lead-acid, magnesium
and lithium). The lead-acid batteries are recycled and the acid may
be occassionally drained, if the battery is cracked. The USMC no
longer stores batteries uncovered on pallets, upside down us noted

in the last inspection. The magnesium and lithuim batteries are not
recyclable and are disposed as a waste.
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Safety-Kleen currently services 70 sites where hazardous waste is
generated. TMO is responsible for signing the manifest as the
generator at the various locations. Ths USMC is currently considering
the possibility of Safety-Kleen servicing an addition 50 locations.

TMO is responsible for transporting all waste from the generating
sites to the permitted storage buildings. The USMC is also a
transporter of hazardous waste, and TMO is responsible for transporting
the waste. TMO transports hazardous waste fram the USMC Air Station -
New River Base, Camp Geiger and Camp Johnson to the Camp Lejeune
permitted starage buildings. Only the USMC New River Base is required
to have a separate EPA I.D. number.

The USMC generates a large quantity of waste oil. The waste oil is
stored at each generating site, then transported to one of four
areas for storage before transportation to a burner. The capacity
at the four storage areas is as follows:

Building 45 - 273,370 gallon tank

Holcomb Blvd. - 3 tanks 17,585 gallons each, 1 tank 30,000 gallons
Air Station - 3 tanks 30,000 gallons each

Tarawa Terrace — 6 tanks 30,000 gallons each

The USMC furnished historical analysis for all the waste oil tanks.
The waste oil is a hazardous waste due to the high levels of halo-
genated solvents and being EP Toxic for lead. The USMC has recently
sampled the tank at building 45 and will furnish this data to the
State and EPA. The waste oil in all tanks should have a hazardous
waste determination conducted on the waste oil currently stored.

The USMC performs the opening burning and detonation of waste
explosives at two locations. The USMC ea#& not notified or obtained
interim status for this activity. eS

The Assistant Chief of Staff of Facilities, Colonel T.J. Dalzell,

was briefed on the findings of the inspection. Attached is a copy

of the inspection checklist and pictures taken during the inspection.
The following violations were identified at the inspection on June 26
and 27, 1986 and have not been corrected, in addition they are
violations of the State Compliance Order:

40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) - For a generatar of hazardous waste the facility
must camwply with the requirements of 40 CFR 265.16, for personnel .
training. The facility has failed to train all personnel at TMO who
are responsible for the Safety-Kleen sites.

40 CFR 264.16 — The permit condition in Part I F, requires the USMC
to revise any plans that change. The facility has failed to revise
the training plan to indicate the addition personnel trained and who
need training at DRMO. The facility has failed to train a backup to
Nadine Hipp at DRMO.
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Permit Condition - Part III Container Storage - The permit requires
drums be stacked no higher than two high. At the permitted storage
area, boxes were stacked higher than the equivalent of two drums
(approximately 7 feet maximum).

In addition, to the above violations that have not been corrected the
following violations were identified:

Permit Condition — Part I F. — Any revision to any plans or documents
that is required by the permit must be submitted as a permit
modification. The USMC has failed to submit changes in plans for

the new base order developed, and for the name change of building TC-
863 to TP-463.

40 CFR 264.16(c) — Personnel Training - The personnel at DRMO have

failed to receive an annual review of the training required in 40
CFR 264.16(a).

40 CFR 264.74(a) - DRMO the operator of the permitted storage area

could not provide records required to be maintained in the Part B
permit. The records were reviewed at the Environmental Affairs
Office, the USMC, the owner of the facility.

40 CFR 262.11 - The USMC has failed to make a hazardous waste

determination at all generators; the USMC could not furnish a camplete
list of all generators. At the 2d Amtrac Battalion an inappropriate
hazardous waste determination was made for the dry cleaning solvent.
This same situation may be occuring at other locations. The USMC

has failed to make a hazardous waste determination for all the waste
oil tanks on base.

Permit Condition - Part II L. 3. - This special condition requires

the Base Fire Chief to annually review the contingency plan and
types of wastes located in the hazardous waste storage facility with
representatives of the Naval Hospital and Base Provost Marshall.

The USMC could not provide documentation that this review has taken
place.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(1) - A generator of hazardous waste, who accumulates

waste for less than 90 days must comply with 40 CFR 265 Subpart I.
The USMC has failed to transfer the contents of a dented container

at site A-1 of the 2d Amtrac Battalion as required by §265.171.

40 CFR 262.34(a)(3) - A generator of hazardous waste, who accumulates
waste on-site for less than 90 days must label or mark clearly each
container with the words, "Hazardous Waste". Two drums at site A-1

at the 2d Amtrac Battalion were not labeled with the words, "Hazardous
Waste".
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40 CFR 262.34(a)(4) - A generator of hazardous waste, who accumulates
waste on site for less than 90 days must comply with 40 CFR 265.16.
Danny Sharpe and personnel at 8th Marine HQCO have not had an annual
review of training as required by §265.16(c). Personnel conducting
training at the generators have not been trained as required by
§265.16(a)(2).

3005(e) of RCRA — The USMC has failed to notify or obtain interim |
status for the thermal treatment activity for the opening burning and |
detonation of waste explosives.

10. Conclusions |

The condition of containers and handling of hazardous waste at the |
permitted storage area was excellent. The major problem at the |
permitted storage area was the training of personnel. |

The generators of hazardous waste at the USMC have made great |
improvements since the last inspection, especially 2d FSSG. Many of

these improvements are as result of the new Base Qrder. The USMC

still has a camplex situation at the generating sites with training

personnel, management of waste generated and maintaining paper work.

Many problems may be eliminated, if the USMC can increase the number

of sites that is serviced by a contractor who handles the solvents.

The USMC needs to handle the waste oil that has been generated as
hazardous waste and and sample all waste oil to make a hazardous waste
determination. The recent sampling on the waste oil tank at building
45 should be submitted to the State and EPA.

11. Recommendations

The USMC needs to research and determine how solvents are being
detected in the waste oil. The USMC will be required to handle the
waste oil as a hazardous waste until the base can document the waste
oil is not hazardous.

The inspection logs maintained by each generator should indicate how

discrepancies are resolved. In addition, an inspection log should
be developed for each generating site, not one log for several sites.

12. Signed

David G. Ellison, Inspector

Y — 45— 97

Date






13. Concurrence mcval
%% AL, x M
C. Lank, Jr., P.E. Chief Allan E. Antley, Chief
t Campliance Unit Waste Campliance Section

A e 2887

Date 7 Date






TSDF INSPECTION FORM - PART 264

NCo [70D 22580
PA 1.D.

Jsme Cam'TD Lav\gunSL

Name of Site

dacksonvi/le |, NC S-2/- 87

Location : Inspection Date

CompTiance Date

An inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked

below with a cross (X).

SUBPART B - GENERAL FACILITY STANDARDS

1. Required Notices (264.12)
___ foreign shipments (a) NA

2'@ ff-site notification (b)

_J)/QA_ new owner/operator (c)

2. General Waste Analysis (264.13)
(. Chemical/physical lab reports (a)(1)
C review/repeat of analysis (a)(3)(4)
L inspect/analyze (a)(4)
_C analysis plan (b)(c)

3. Security (264.14)

(The facility may be exempt under (a)(1)(2)

C_ 24-hour surveillance system (b)(1)
or

_C artificial/natural barrier (b)(2)(i)
and

C. entry control (b)(2)(ii)

L danger sign(s) (c)

4. General Inspection Requirements (264.15)

inspect for malfunctions, operator errors,
discharges, etc. (a)(1)(2)

C. inspect monitoring, safety and emergency
equipment, etc. (b)(1)

C. written schedule (b)(2)(3)
C. remedial action (c)
L. inspection log (d)

5. pPersonnel Training (264.16)
_¥% program completed (a)(1)(b)
—X— annual review (c)

_)(_ documents/records (d)(e)

6. General Requirements for Ignitable, Reactive or
Incompatible Waste (264.17)

_C_proper handling/"No Smoking" signs (a)(b)
€~ documentation (c)

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDQUS WASTE

el Lom/b/:‘av\&

8.

10.

SUBPART C - PREPAREDNESS AND PREVENTION

Required Equipment (264.32)

C_ communication/alarm system (a)

_C. telephone or two-way radio (b)

_C fire, spill, and decontamination equipment (c)

(_ adequate pressure and volume of water/foam
equipment (d)

Testing and Maintenance of Equipment (264.33)
(. as required ;

'*‘;"f?lb

£

Access to Communications or Alarm System (2&.34)
_C immediate -(a) (b)

. Required Aisle Space (264.35)

C per permit condition

. Arrangement with Local Authorities (264.37)

£ of changes with wastes characteristics (a)
L~ documentation of refusal (b)

SUBPART D - CONTINGENCY PLAN AND EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

13,

14.

Amendment of Contingency Plan (264.54) e
_X_ permit revision (a) RAA Mew BAST DRD
_(C, emergency failure (b)

¢ facility design change (i.e. construction
operation) (c)

_C coordinators change (d)
_C equipment change (e)

Emergency Coordinator (264.55)
@ on call
€ authority to commit

Revisions ‘o Yermit

T —— c_,\{\kr\%g_ TR 363 Yo TP -43






i 18,

Emérgency Procedures (264.56)

_C activation of alarm system (a)(1)

C notification to State/Local a?encies
of discharge (a)(2), (d)(1)¢2

£ hazard assessment (c)
_C reasonable prevention measures (e)

£ monitor for leaks, pressure buildup,
etc. (f)

proper management of recovered waste,
contaminated soil or surface water (g)

compatibility with contaminated areas (h)(1)
emergency equipment cleaned (h)(2)
notification of compliance (i)

written report (15 days)/operating
record notation (j)

NN

SUBPART E - MANIFEST SYSTEM, RECORDKEEPING

16.

17.

18.

L

Use of Manifest System (264.71)

_¢. sign, date (a)(1)

_c_note discrepancies (a)(2)

C  copy to transporter (a)(3)

£ copy to generator (30 days) (a)(4)

_C_TSDF copy (a)(5)

N@ rail or water transporter (b)(1)(2)(3)(4)(5)

_&- generator compliance (c)

Manifest Discrepancies (264.72)
L bulk discrepancies (a)(1)

(. batch discrepancies (a)(2)

G written report, if required (b)

Operating Record (264.73)

(. written (a)

_C; quantity, handling methods, dates (b)(1)

- Tlocation/quantity with cross reference (b)(2)
_C._ waste analysis (b)(3)

_C.incident reports (b)(4)

_C. inspection record (b)(5)

monitoring, testing results (for
~ incinerators) (b)(g)

notice to generators (b)(7)
NPRclosure/post closure cost (b)(8)

19. Availability, Retention, and Disposition of Records (264.74)

_% access to records (a) NoT AT DRmp
_¢ retention (b)
N RArecords submitted (c)

20. Annual Report (264.75)

& submit by March 1 (a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f)(g)(h)

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

21. Unmanifested Waste Report (264.76)
_C. within 15 days (a)(b)(c)(d)(e)(f)(q)

22. Additional Reports (264.77)
_¢ Section 264.56(j) report (a)
¢~ facility closure (c)

SUBPART G - CLOSURE AND POST-CLOSURE

23. Closure Plan; Amendment of Plan (264.112)
_c-Written (a)
_C inventory modification (a)(2)
_C amendment (b)
_¢, 180 day notice (c)

24. Disposal or Decontamination of Equipment (264.114)
_C equipment disposal/decontamination

25. Post-Closure Plan; Ameldfﬂ’t; of Plan (264.118)
___written (a)
___ amendment/modification (b)(c)

SUBPART H - FINANCIAL REQUIREMENTS MA_ :
foR F?zxﬂcuvﬂsl.izbu;l\\\fs
26. Cost Estimate for Closure (264.142) .
itten (a)
iversary adjustment (b)

27. Financial

28. Estimate for Rost-Closure Care (264.144)

anniversary\ adjustment (b)
change adjustment (c)

available fon inspection (d)
29. Financial Assurance, for Post-Closure (264.145)

ST
Specify form

30. Liability Requirements \264.147)
___ sudden occurrences (%)
___ non-sudden occurrences (b)

31. Incapacity of Owners or Opdrators, Guarantors or
Financial Institutions (264\148)

___ compliance (a)(b)






CONTAINER/TANK INSPECTION FORM - PART 264

Ué nC COM? Lo ;a'g,,m NC 617 0022 SE G 3-3/-87
ame o 1te EPR=1CD, ° Inspection Date

SUBPART [ - USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS SUBPART\J - TANKS NA
1. Condition of Containers (264.171) 1. General Operating Requirements (264.192)

_C leakage __ ingompatible materials (a)(1)(2)

_C past leakage (evidence) ___ ovarfilling prevention (b)(1)(2)

(. severe rusting

_C structural defect 2. Inspections (264.194)

___overfilling control equipment (daily) (a)(1)

2. Compatibility of Waste with Containers (264. 172) ____monitpring data (daily) (a)(2)

(. visual evidence of noncompliance ___uncovared tank level (daily) (a)(3)

(1eakage, corrosion) ____ above pround construction materials (weekly) (a)(4

surrounding area (weekly) (a)(5)

3. Management of Containers (264.173)

€ closed (a)

@
(. improper handling or storage (b)
3 -3
4. Inspections (264.174) n
¢, weekly (minimum) ___ decontamination 7
5. Containment (264.175) 4. Special Requirdments for Ignitable or Reactive Waste
"With Free Liquids" (264.198)
0, base (free of cracks onERIRIET) recZral\y Seclod ___ improper stdrage (a)(1)(2)(3)
Crocks buffer (b)
_C run-on prevention (b)(4) e
C. removal of spilled or precipitation (b)(5)
A 5. Special RequiremeAts for Incompatible Waste
£ protect (c) (264.199)
___ mixing (a)
“Na: Fren Liquids’ ___ unwashed tank ()

_( contact with accumulated liquids (c)(2)

6. Air Emissions (264.208)

6. Special Requirements for Ignitable or Reactive Waste ___ proper control equ\pment (a)(b)(c)

(264.176)
(¢ 15m (50 ft)

7. Special Requirements for Incompatible Waste (264.177)
C_ mixing (a) ¢

¢ unwashed container (b)

agaciry TP-ds| ~Qzaacy

<. Capacidy Te-263 ~(564deund)
X Scums N ovee +wo Wigh
£

REMARKS:  PERe T _Condilions Ris\o Seaco @Sﬁ\sghﬁg cous 18% walls apd

ST inSeont R e_um\as\
5 =

¢ separation (c)

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE






GENERATOR INSPECTION FORM - PART 262

USN\@, e o Lapinisa: NC&/7p0022580 ()f//‘S/Oc.,/
Name of Site : | 7 EPA T.D. j g /a% County
\\QCXSC”\ v [ l@T )\[ C’ 3$Z—?7 Signafur:e of Ins;g:tdor(s)

Location

Inspection Date

CompTiance Date

Signature ofﬂci Tity Cdntact

An inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked

below with a cross (X).

SUBPART A - GENERAL

Hazardous Waste Determination (262.11)
X, Subpart D waste (b) waade Wandtlod @ Fool

T+ by actaed\ Doy
_& Subpart C waste (c)(1)(2) was\e stesus "

alQ ]
Bnctors nod tdankifod
on C\\'\H— (6 .

Y

2. EPA Identification Numbers
(_ EPA generator number (a)
&~ EPA transporter/facility (c)

SUBPART B - THE MANIFEST

. General Requirements (262.20)
Q proper manifest (a)
& permitted facility (b)

. Required Information (262.21)
€ document number (a)(1)
C__ generator identification (a)(2)
¢__ transporter identification (a)(3)
_C facility identification (a)(4)
¢ D.C.T. description (a)(5)
_&— total quantity (a)(6)
& certification (b)

. Number of Copies (262.22)
(_ minimum number

. Use of the Manifest (262.23)
£ generator handwritten signature (a)(1)
_& transporter signature/date (a)(2)
& retain copy (a)(3)
L~ copies to transporter (b)

DHS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

SUBPART C - PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS

. Packaging (262.30)
C D.0.T. compliance

8. Labeling (262.31)
_C D.0.T. compliance

. Marking (262.32)

C 0.0.T. compliance (a)

C "HAZARDOUS WASTE" label (b)
10. Placarding (262.33)
_D.0.T. compliance

Accumulation Time (262.34)

X Subpart I; J (a)(1)

_€ accumulation date (a)(2)

Y '"Hazardous Waste" (a)(3) &>

ol Subpart C; D (a)(4)* WP perdcining Yo list

X personnel training (a)(4)* o% g@nlrosing sifes
2.

1

*Cite specific.violations of 40 CFR 265
under remarks

SUBPART D = RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING

12. Recordkeeping (262.40)
£ manifest retention (a)

£ annual/exception report (b)
_C test/waste analysis (c)






13. Annual Reporting (262.41)

€ submitted (a)(1-6)
& submitted (b)

14. Exception Reporting (262.42)

L transporter contact (a)

_“exception report (b)(1)(2)

REMARKS :

EoD ﬁc_-\-ig'ﬁn'& Sor Yo \ecum_ hen not \Q.a_a_\n ac\zgmgx_
and 3 showld \Sb hed tadeainn  Sheldus

Svbjesr X S1202.34@Q) (1)
AbS 171 SEUREERES D uns AT SRy . B at side A\

A2, 34 /Q\>{3\/— No “G.’L&rC&obg& wa&k- \Cu,\ﬂ_l-& o M o drum;
ay 20 Aentamc BN g8 sk Q) -

B

L2 38 (& d \ { oleAione

- Sl — no Yeaining P Eanmt S\\Mm_ TN\D -\mmnm%

Tt Mo g Sen_individuadn  wwo 5ive Yreining al unide

PY;) o

5‘2&1 \is} a?/ G ereno YOV (5«: weinVaon ‘\'hg__m
o% Yo \caJ\O\ &

DHS FORM 3010 (Rev. 9-£3)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE






TRANSPORTER INSPECTION FORM - PART 263

-

[)S rV\C; Qo»rv\’.) LQ.« Luns

NC. (170022520 ¥ _ ODns/ow

Name of Site EPAT.D. ‘ : County
3 t e
T_é\%mm\e NC 2-3/-87
ocation )

Inspection Date

ignature of Inspector(s)

Signature of ﬂ'ghfy Eintact

Compiiance

An inspection of your facility has been made this date and you are notified of the violations, if any, marked

below with a cross (X).

SUBPART A - GENERAL

1. EPA Identification Number (263.11)
L yes (a)(b)

2. Transfer Facility Requirements (263.12)"
C_10 days Timit , ¢win buao «
Ratep. Yor! \3
SUBPART B - MANIFEST SYSTEM/RECORDKEEPING

3. The Manifest System (263.20)
_(C. generator signature (a)
_(. transporter signature/date/copy (b)
_& accompanying manifest (c)
_C delivery compliance (d)(1)(2)(3)
W #Abulk shipment-water: (e)(1)(2)(3)(4)(5)
_wh rail shipment (f)(1)(2)(3)(4)
npr foreign shipment (g)(1)(2)(3)

4. Compliance With The Manifest (263.21)
Ldesignated facility delivery (a)(1)

' _C alternate facility delivery (a)(2)
_C designated transporter delivery (a)(3)
¢ designated foreign facility (a)(4)
_C_ generator contact (b)

5. Recordkeeping (263.22)

¢, signed copies (a)

—~ bulk shipment-water (b)

T rail shipment (c)(i)(ii)
foreign shipment (d)
extended retention (e)

—_—
—

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

SUBPART C - HAZARDOUS WASTE DISCHARGES

6. Immediate Action (263.30) No~ -
___ immediate action (a)
___notification (c)(1)(2)
___ water transporter notification (d)

7. Discharge Clean-Up (263.31) ,uov»'c.
____remedial action

=

REMARKS : oneY  Peobvloms vicked ad
TrD "\a%‘n__*‘\_/n_ﬁ_@oq_\%_
X . . Lk
— Lo sl Ywo  vncwadeRes
g\nm; r\ o ?mhom i

- e

s 00 VoA Mrciiind Ag







= : ~ CONTAINER/TANK INSPECTION FORM - PART 265

Vsmdié, QaMQ;LQteumn

NCl |7 0022580 3-3/-87

Name of Site

SUBPART I - USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS

1. Condition Of Containers (265.171)
_(C. 1eakage
_( past leakage (evidence)
_C severe rusting
_X structural defect

~N

(_ visual evidence of noncompliance
(1eakage, corrosion)

3. Management of Containers (265.173)

(. closed (a)
C_ improper handling or storage (b)

4 . Inspections (265.174)
O”;Kweekly (mi:\r{iznelommwpl” 1065
ONE C;HA"'/6£9

5. Special Requirements For Ignitable or Reactive
Waste (265.176)

L 15m (50 ft)

EPA I.D.

Inspection Date

suspaRT 0 - Tanks ) A4

|

. Compatibility Of Waste With Containers (265.172)

General Operating Requirements (265.192)
___ compatibility (a)(b)

___uncovered tank precautions (c)
___overflow prevention (d)

. Waste Analysis and Trial Tests (265.193)

*Section not applicable to a generator only
___ waste analysis/trial test

. Inspections (265.194)

discharge control equipment (a)(1)
monitoring equipment (a)(2)

waste level (a)(3)

construction material (a)(4)
surrcunding area (a)(5)

assessment schedule/procedures (b)

. Closure (265.197)

— Pplan on-site

5. Special Requirements For Ignitanle Or Reactive
6. Special Requirements For Incompatible Waste Waste (265.198)
(565.177) ___ properly stored (a)(1)(2)(3)
—_mixing (a) ___ buffer requirements (b)
C  unwashed container (b)
L separation (c) 6. Special Requirements For Incompatible Wastes (265.199)
___ properly stored (a)
___ tank washed (b)
REMARKS : Tonks = nobh o Barg coarcdnMu  — bk ?oss\\c\o
—
thot waacss Y2 M& T oty o o WNara cdous e

DHS Form 3010 (Rev. 9-83)
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BoAl

NAME OF
ORGANIZATION

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL DISPOSAL OFFICER

PRIMARY

ALTERNATE

Natural Resources &

Environmental Affairs

Division

Sammy Gwynn
Phone: 5003/2083
Bldg 1103

Coorcht atin fen base

D

5003/2083
1103 ,

Marine Corps
Engineer School

Maj Ferral
Phone: 7570/7275
Bldg:

1stLt G L McNutt
7528/7233

Rifle Range
Detachment

1stLt O'Hara
Phone: 7510
Bldg:

GySgt J V Adams
7510

Field Medical
Service School

<

Lt C W Hansen III
Phone: 0826/0915
Bldg:

HM1 C H Schroeder
0742/0892

Marine Corps
Service Support
Schools ;

1stLt R D Rule
Phone: 0973/0839
Bldg: M131

MSgt Beckly
0710/0738
M119

Reserve Support
Unit

Capt M J Stroff
Phone: 3144/1790
Bldg:

MSgt Butcher
3144/1790

Infantry Training

WO F L Cote

GySgt Gladden

School Phone: 0378 0200
Bldg:

Support Battalion MSgt D S Keifer Sgt Amrine
Phone: 5247 5247
Bldg: 1011 1011

Headquarters Capt Gander GySgt J L Spann
Battalion Phone: 3852 3852/1079

Bldg: ; 12 12
Assistant Chief of D Parker D E Raynor
Staff, Morale, Welfare & Phone: 2135/2537| 2819

Recreation

Bldg:

Assistant Chief of Staff,

Logistics

Capt Peters
Phone: 2536
Bldg: 1116

- GySgt Burleson

2936
1116

Base Maintenance
Division

D K Bullock
Phone: 5300
Bldg: 1202

S Marsicano
5307/3722
1202

DATE: 30 Mar 1987







REVISED 30 MARCH 1987

ANGLICO

LT LEVIN
SGT MILLER

8 thCOMM

W.O0. FLETCHER
SGT TORRES

8thENG

MAJOR KOPER
SSGT BOSHEARS

HQSVCBN

SSGT BRADSHAW
PFC McMANN

LSB

CAPT MYERS
SSGT CASSOU

MAINT BN

CAPT ALSTON
SSGT OZUNA

1481
5 A

2923
1072

2622
1072

2622
1693

3256
3754

5222
5222

MEDICAL BN

LT ROCKFORD
HM1 TREVONO

RADIO BN

LT BEAEF
SSGT SHERMAN

RECON. CO

GYSGT WAGNER
GYSGT NIXON

‘

SUPPLY BN

WO.0. CLAY

‘SSGT HOWELL

8thMT

SSGT COX

CPL D.T. BOOKER

1930
1930

5114
5114

3545
1664

3405
3418

1684
1892






UNIT

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL DISPOSAL OFFICER

PRIMARY

ALTERNATE

2d Mar Regt'

Capt J Fechteler
Phone: 3404
Bldg: HP-100

Sgt T Hutzell
3404
HP-100

6th Mar Regt

Capt W E Hetzel
Phone: 3476
Bldg: 1206

MSgt D Godwin
3476
1206

8th Mar Regt

Capt Sholar
Phone: 0221/0153
Bldg:  TC 3418

GySgt Tindall
0221/0153
TC 341

10th Mar Regt

Capt W Gordy
Phone: 3165

Bddg: 1407

GySgt C E Lee
3165
1707

HQ Bn Capt K Hulet GySgt J Savage
Phone: 3296/3524 1434
Bldg: 317 HP-301

2d CEB 2dLt L DL Sjelin SSgt P Marks

Phone: 3993
Bldg: 417

3993
417

2d Tank Bn

Maj T Cornell
Phone: 3861/3725
Bldg: 407

MGySgt Sloan
3861/3725
407

2d AAV Bn

Lt M D Parker
Phone: 7586
Bldg: BB-5

MGySgt R D Clodfellter

7586
BB-5

2d Recon Bn

Capt L G Flores
Phone: 7124/7530
Bldg: BD-102

GySgt W Dean
7124/7530
BD-102

2d LAV Bn

Lt Gonzales
Phone: 2301/1477
3305

Bldg: 1750

Gygt Stokes
2301/1477
1843/1992
1750







MARINE CORPS BASE

SPECIAL SERVICES & MARINE CORPS EXCHANGE

SITE #1 BLDG. #1103 AUTO HOBBY SHOP

#2 " llzo n 5 " "

#3 BLDG. #TC-470 " " "

#4 BLDG. #BB-71 " " "

#5 BLDG. #1916 GOLF COURSE MAINT

#6 BLDG. #31 GOTTSCHALK MARINA
BOAT HOUSE

#7 BLDG. #1611 HADNOT POINT SERVICE

. 'STATION

#8 BLDG. #TT-2453 SERVICE STATION

#9 . #AS-410 u L

#10 " #BB-177% " "

#11 BLDG. #25 . LAUNDRY & DRY CLEANING
SHOP

HEADQUARTERS BN MCB

SITE #1 : BLDG. #1l1 ; ARMORY

BASE MAINTENANCE

SITE #1 BLDG. #AS-122 MAINT & REPAIR DIV
#2 BLDG. # 1102 3 & "
: PAINT SHOP
#3 BLDG. # 1202 GENERAL TRADES BRANCH
ELECTRICAL SHOP
#4 BLDG. # 1700 UTILITIES DIV, STEAM
GENERATION

FIELD MEDICAL SCHOOL

SITE #1 BLDG. #B-M308 ARMORY

INFANTRY TRAINING SCHOOL

SITE #1 BLDG. #TC-816 ARMORY
#2 " #TC-817 COMM SHOP
#3 A #TC-820 ARMORY
MCES
SITE #1 BLDG. #BB-49 ARMORY
#2 o #BB-51 MAINTENANCE
#3 o #BB-294 UTILITIES INST CO.

RESERVE SUPPORT UNIT

SITE #1 BLDG. #1111 MAINTENANCE FACILTY






SITE #1

SITE #1

#2
#3

SITE #1
#2
#3
#4

MARINE CORPS BASE

SUPPORT BATTALION

BLDG. #1117 ARMORY

MARINE CORPS SERVICE SUPPORT SCHOOLS

BLDG. #M119
" M126 | o2
" M191
DTS MOTOR POOL

~

AC/S, LOGISTICS

BLDG. #1502 MOTOR TRANSPORT
. 908 . BODY SHOP
'S 80 ; PRINTING PLANT

BLDG. #AS-118 MOTOR TRANSPORT






2D MARINE DIVISION
‘GENERATING/STORAGE SITES

HOBN
SITE #1 BLDG. #1780 TRUCK CO
2D CBT ENG
SITE #1 BLDG. #1803 HEAVY EQUIPMENT
#2 " MOTOR TRANSPORT
2D TANK BN
SITE #1 BLDG. #1854 _ MOTOR TRANSPORT e <
#2 " ¥ MOTOR TRANSPORT
BATTERY ROOM
#3 b TANK FACILITY
2D LAV BN-:
SITE #1 BLDG. #429 “ COMMUNICATIONS SHOP
#2 : " #1750 ‘ MOTOR TRANSPORT
#3 i L MAINTENANCE SHOP
2D AMTRAC BN
SITE #1 BLDG. #A-2 MOTOR TRANSPORT
#2 BLDG. #A-47 MAINTENANCE SHOP
#3 BLDG. #A-47 MAINTENANCE SHOP
BATTERY ROOM
8th MAR, HQCO
SITE #1 BLDG. #TC-773 714 MOTOR TRANSPORT SEC
#2 BLDG. #G-48T7 ARMORY SaSetn Wloaan
#3 BLDG. # 22Z 7z COMMUNICATIONS cot&utm:,.,)

-

-7

—

\






SITE #1

#2
#3
#4

#5
#6

SITE #1
#2

#3
#4

SITE #1
#2

SITE #1
 #2

43

#4

SITE #1
#2

SITE #1

SITE #1

2D FSSG

2D MAINT BN

BLDG. #FC-40
~ BLDG. #909

— BLDG. #1601
—~ BLDG. #1601

«BLDG. #901
BLDG. #902

H&S CO
OPERATIONAL READINESS
FLOAT
MOTOR TRANSPORT
MAINT CO
GENERAL SUPPORT
MAINT CO
ORDNANCE MAINT CO
ENGINEER MAINT CO

Bi.pGa #1171 .l Co.

2D SUPPLY BN

BLDG. #FC-263-
«.BLDG. # 915

BLDG. # 916
BLDG. #TP-457

8th ENGINEERS SUPPLY

BLDG. #FC-200
BLDG. #GP-13

8th COMMUNICATIONS BN _

BLDG. #FC-100
BLDG. #FC-100
BLDG. #1605
BLDG. #1604

2D RADIO BN

BLDG. #FC-241
BLDG. #FC-365

FORECON CO

BLDG. #251

2D ANGLICO

BLDG. #FC-251

MOTOR TRANSPORT CO

PRESERVATION, PACKAGING

AND PACKING

DEPLOYMENT SUPPORT' UNIT

FLAMMABLE STORAGE WARE-
HOUSE

MAINTENANCE
COMMUNICATIONS SHOP

MOTOR TRANSPORT &
ELECTRONIC MAINT

MOTOR TRANSPORT &
ELECTRONIC MAINT
BATTERY ROOM

YARY CO..,  RADEO -PLT

"B" CO., RADIO PLT

MOTOR TRANSPORT
COMMUNICATIONS SHOP

COMMUNICATIONS SHOP

MOTOR TRANSPC=T






SITE #1
#2
#3

_2DLOGSPTBN

BLDG. #FC-120
2 #FC-302
BLDG. #1871

MOTOR TRANSPORT
ARMORY
COMMUNICATION SHOP






Inspector: D. ¢llisen
Address: )< < PA

R T
Telephone no: (qﬂ 341-1603
RCRA LAND RESTRICTION

F= SOLVENT
GENERATOR CHECKLIST

I. HANDLER IDENTIFICATION

A, Handler Name B. 45&9&: (v;t other identifier)

Camd heugu 0 A _JgSH4=2 Onslow)
. v D. State E. Zip Code F. County Name

o M. \.avuJ\L/) g
G. Nature of business; Identification of Operations

NC b1 0D 22S80
H. EPA ID ¢

T T hnae | -
e Ry S0

I. Handler Contact (Vame and

II. Generator Compliance

A. F-Solvent Identification Comments

1. Noes the handler generate the
following wastes?

a. FOOl - / Yes Mo
b. F002  Yes _ Mo

c. F003 _J/Yes_No

If an FOO3 wastestream listed
solely for ignitability was mixed
with a non-restricted solid or
hazardous waste, does the
resultant mixture exhibit the
ignitability characteristic?

d. FO004

__Yes
Y.

e. FO005 _VYes
2. Source of the above: Form 8700-12 ; P A : Part B \/,-Other (specify) ‘

___No
v o
__No

ndix A is intended to assist the inspector and enforcement official in determining
whether the handler is generating F-solvent wastes, if such wastes were not identified b
the handler previously. If you are concerned that F-solvent wastes may be misclassified
or mislabeled, turn to Appendix A. Note concerns below:







Handler Name:

ID Number:
Inspector:
Date:
B. National Variances and Extensions/Petitions
Camments
1. Is the waste generated by a Small
Quantity Generator? [268.30(a)(1)] __Yes _/No
2. Is the waste generated from a RCRA
corrective action? £268.30(a)(2)] Yes o Some
3. Is the waste generated from a CFRCIA /
response action? [268.30(a)(2)] Yes No Scme
4. Is the solvent waste a Ssolvent-water
mixture, solvent-containing sludge,
or solvent-contaminated soil contain-
ing less than one percent total /
FOO1-F005 constituents by weight? Yes No Some
[268.30(a)(3)]

5. Any extensions/petitions approved? L {Mlq_ No
C. BDAT Treatability Group - Treatment Standards Identification

1. Did the generator correctly determine
the appropriate treatability group
and treatment standards of the waste
[§268.41]. wWastewaters containing
solvents; spent methylene chloride
in pharmaceutical wastewaters; ,
all other spent solvent wastes]? v Yes __ No

D. Waste analysis

1. Did the generator determine whether
the waste exceeds treatment standards
based on §268.7(a):

a. knowledge of the waste _ﬁes No

b. TCLP Yes ‘/No

If knowledge, note how this is adequate: _ basod o oo we wand

If determined by TCLP, provide date
of last test, frequency of testing,
and attach test results.

Dates/frequency:

Note any problems:

C. Were wastes tested using TCLP when '
a process or wastestream changes? Yes No







2. Did the F-solvent wastes exceed
applicable treatability group
treatment standards upon
generation [§268.7(a)(2)]? " Yes No Some

3. Did the qgenerator dilute the
waste or the treatment residual
8O as to substitute for
adequate treatment [§268.3] __Yes l No

E. Manamt
1. On-site management

a. Were F-solvent wastes managed
on-site? v Yes No

If yes, answer 1(b) and (c); if no, answer 2.
b. For wastes that exceed treatment
standards, was treatment, storage /
and/or disposal conducted? Y Yes _ No Siciacya

If ves, 'I‘SDF Land Restriction checklist must be completed.

C. Are test results maintained
in the operating record? Yes No

2. Off-site management

a. If F-solvent wastes exceed : K‘ 5
treatment standards, did 0

generator provide treatment : (5N
facility [268.7(a)(1)]: Saus ey ded 3 Had ex O”W\\:’hL
(i) EPA waste number? Vv /No*“o “15 5 sniprack o
waste n r — Yes A_ 12587 minidast Soccul
(ii) Applicable treatment 9 ®74
standard? Yes ["No
(iii)Manifest number? iYes 4 No £ ranple hos Q0 o Mot
ﬂ%*-o&_\\ncb
(iv) waste analysis data, / \
if available? _Y Yes Nurned up ©n
3 Ll/l/@’?
Identify off-site treatment facilities
N EW \/orjg vl f\t)\-.bu\sgi\ U hQ L%'}~ :Pt& w

Gen -3






Handler Name:

ID Number:
Inspector:
Date:

Comments

b. If F-solvent wastes does not exceed
treatment standards, did
generator provide the disposal
facility [268.7(a)(2)]: s

(i) EPA Hazardous waste number? —Yes _No

(ii) Applicable treatment
standard? Yes No

(iii)Manifest number? Yes No

(iv) Waste analysis data,
if available? Yes No

(v) Certification regarding
waste and that it meets
treatment standards? . tes Yo
Identify land disposal facilities
receiving the BDAT certified
wastes.

c. If waste is subject to nation-
wide variance (e.g., solvent-water
mixtures less than 1%),extension
(268.5) or petition (268.6)
does generator provide notice
to disposer that waste is exempt % /4,
from land disposal restrictions
[268.7(a)(3)]? _Yes _Wo

F. Storage of F-solvent waste

1.

Was F-solvent waste stored for P
greater than 20 days (after SDr
variance 180/270 days for SQ0G)? v Yes

If yes, was facility operating /
Ye:

under interim status or permit? No

— —

If yes, TSDF Checklist must be completed.

Gen - 4






Handler name

ID Number

Inspector

Date

G. Treatment Using RCRA 264/265 Exempt Units or Processes

1. Were treatment residuals generated
from RCRA 264/265 exempt units or

orocesses? _Yes _"No

If yes, iist type of treatment
unit and processes

Residuals from RCRA-exempt treatment units are subject to Land Disposal Restrictions
Program. Ascertain whether residuals have been subjected to restriction program
requirements.

Gen =5






D Ellison
Inspector Name

- RCRA F-SOLVENT LAND RESTRICTION R 1V
_ Address

TREATMENT, STORAGE, AND DISPOSAL REQUIREMENT'S CHECKLIST (‘-togg 3479607
Tel. No.

I. FACIUITY IDENTIFICATION

__USwme Comp hsaai § NC Hichuxca 34 € US Hihe, M
A. Facility Name ; = B. Street (or other identifie

A%\Csw\v«.\\% NC é?_S_LIZ/ O‘lS/OQ)
C. City D. State E. Zip Code F. County Nam
Milite cu

G.  Nature of business; identification of operations

NC 17 0022 S5O

H. EPAID #

ZDQM_% Shenpg scm\ 45 -)eQ0
I. Facility Conta Name Phone N )

ITSA: For c‘ﬁ:site facilities, complete the generator checklist

Comments

B. Géneral Facility Standard<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>